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Scott S. Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
Office of the Clerk

Washington, DC 20543-0001

Re: Colette Marie Wilcox v. Nathan H. Lyons, et al No. 20-939

Dear Mr. Harris:

On behalf of the respondents, I request a 30-day extension to respond to the petition for a
writ of certiorari. On March 5, 2021, the Court requested that a response be filed on or before
April 5, 2021. Respondents ask that this deadline be extended until May 5, 2021.

My retention by respondents and entrance into this case occurred on March 23, 2021.
Additional time is needed to provide the Court with a meaningful response. I have consulted with
counsel for petitioner who has graciously agreed to this request.

I appreciate the Court’s consideration and accommodation. With kind regards, [ am

Very truly yours,

vl Plecine.

osalie Pemberton Fessier

RPF:cac

cc: L. Leigh R. Strelka, Esquire
Thomas E. Strelka, Esquire
N. Winston West, Esquire
Matthew M. Madden, Esquire
Donald Burke, Esquire
Mark T. Stancil, Esquire
Daniel R. Ortiz, Esquire
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